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December 8, 2022 

 

Jeff Hunt, Mayor 

City of Santa Clara 

1653 N. Santa Clara Rd 

Santa Clara, TX 78124 

 

Re: City of Santa Clara Road and Drainage Project 

 

Dear Mr. Hunt: 

 

The bids for the City of Santa Clara Road and Drainage Project were received electronically and 

opened during a Microsoft Teams Meeting on December 1, 2022. A total of four bid packages 

were received online at www.civcastusa.com by the 11:00 a.m. deadline. 

 

The attached bid tabulation provides the results of the responsive bidders. The apparent low 

bidder is CK Newberry, LLC, with a bid of $974,250.00. 

 

After receiving the bids, FTEG has completed the following tasks: 

 

1. Reviewed the bid package and have deemed it to be administratively complete.  

2. Reviewed the qualifications statements and have deemed the contractor to be 

qualified to perform this work and that they generally meet the minimum 

qualifications of the project. 

3. Contacted current/past project references and confirmed current/past project 

performance to be satisfactory. 

 

Based on the information obtained and submitted, all indications are that CK Newberry, LLC, is 

a reputable construction company and can perform this type of work. After confirming past 

performance and reviewing the bid package, FTEG recommends the contract for this work be 

awarded to CK Newberry, LLC, following the terms and conditions of the bid and contract 

documents. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (830) 322-6208. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Tom Turk, P.E. 

Principal 

Attachment: Bid Tab, Reference Statements, Bid 



FREELAND TURK ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC FIRM F-21047

172 CREEKSIDE PARK RD, STE 115

SPRING BRANCH, TX 78070 830-377-4555

City of Santa Clara Road and Drainage Project
ID: 143-102 Date: 12-1-22

Item Description Unit Quantity CK Newberry Total D&D Contractors, 

Inc

Total Cox Commercial 

Construction

Total Davila 

Construction, Inc.

Total

Base Bid

1 PREPARING ROW STA 100.00 $100.00 $10,000.00 $178.11 $17,811.00 $1,000.00 $100,000.00 $1,500.00 $150,000.00

2 MOBILIZATION LS 1.00 $111,000.00 $111,000.00 $56,403.93 $56,403.93 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00

3 BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING MO 4.00 $2,500.00 $10,000.00 $3,986.57 $15,946.28 $15,000.00 $60,000.00 $5,500.00 $22,000.00

4 BLADING STA 170.00 $60.00 $10,200.00 $571.95 $97,231.50 $200.00 $34,000.00 $7,500.00 $1,275,000.00

5 CELL FBR MLCH SEED(PERM)(RURAL)(CLAY) SY 6,000.00 $1.25 $7,500.00 $1.07 $6,420.00 $0.80 $4,800.00 $8.00 $48,000.00

6 VEGETATIVE WATERING MG 135.00 $55.00 $7,425.00 $58.30 $7,870.50 $20.00 $2,700.00 $1,100.00 $148,500.00

7 FL BS (CMP IN PLACE)(TY A GR 1-2)(8") SY 2,000.00 $25.00 $50,000.00 $14.26 $28,520.00 $18.00 $36,000.00 $8.00 $16,000.00

8 LIME (HYD, SLURRY 6%) TON 925.00 $250.00 $231,250.00 $288.88 $267,214.00 $235.00 $217,375.00 $150.00 $138,750.00

9 LIME TRT (BASE)(8") SY 24,500.00 $6.00 $147,000.00 $3.00 $73,500.00 $9.60 $235,200.00 $15.40 $377,300.00

10 SEAL COAT (2 COURSE CHIP SEAL) SY 23,000.00 $7.00 $161,000.00 $10.69 $245,870.00 $10.00 $230,000.00 $3.65 $83,950.00

11 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (6") SY 90.00 $150.00 $13,500.00 $136.56 $12,290.40 $190.00 $17,100.00 $85.00 $7,650.00

12 RIP RAP (CONC)(FLUME) CL A CY 3.00 $1,800.00 $5,400.00 $1,276.51 $3,829.53 $3,000.00 $9,000.00 $800.00 $2,400.00

13 CMP (GAL STL 12 IN) LF 50.00 $90.00 $4,500.00 $158.58 $7,929.00 $70.00 $3,500.00 $180.00 $9,000.00

14 CMP (GAL STL 18 IN) LF 110.00 $95.00 $10,450.00 $175.72 $19,329.20 $75.00 $8,250.00 $240.00 $26,400.00

15 RC PIPE (CL IV)(18 IN) LF 190.00 $115.00 $21,850.00 $144.41 $27,437.90 $100.00 $19,000.00 $300.00 $57,000.00

16 SET (TY II) (12 IN) (RCP) (6: 1) (P) EA 4.00 $2,000.00 $8,000.00 $1,819.90 $7,279.60 $2,000.00 $8,000.00 $350.00 $1,400.00

17 SET (TY II) (18 IN) (RCP) (6: 1) (P) EA 12.00 $2,250.00 $27,000.00 $1,324.18 $15,890.16 $2,500.00 $30,000.00 $350.00 $4,200.00

18 CULVERT CLEANING (EXISTING) EA 45.00 $750.00 $33,750.00 $534.35 $24,045.75 $650.00 $29,250.00 $500.00 $22,500.00

19 ROCK FILTER DAM (INSTALL) (TY 2) LF 270.00 $30.00 $8,100.00 $44.59 $12,039.30 $40.00 $10,800.00 $20.00 $5,400.00

20 ROCK FILTER DAM (REMOVE) LF 270.00 $10.00 $2,700.00 $6.60 $1,782.00 $6.00 $1,620.00 $20.00 $5,400.00

21 TEMP SEDMT CONT FENCE (INSTALL) LF 825.00 $4.00 $3,300.00 $2.52 $2,079.00 $4.00 $3,300.00 $6.50 $5,362.50

22 TEMP SEDMT CONT FENCE (REMOVE) LF 825.00 $1.00 $825.00 $1.73 $1,427.25 $1.00 $825.00 $6.50 $5,362.50

23 ONE WAY TRAFFIC HANDLING LS 1.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $7,837.18 $7,837.18 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

24 DRIVEWAYS (CONC) SY 200.00 $125.00 $25,000.00 $121.12 $24,224.00 $210.00 $42,000.00 $75.00 $15,000.00

25 DRIVEWAYS GRAVEL (FL BS) SY 350.00 $40.00 $14,000.00 $32.81 $11,483.50 $30.00 $10,500.00 $45.00 $15,750.00

26 RELOCATE EXISTING MAILBOX EA 2.00 $250.00 $500.00 $747.28 $1,494.56 $500.00 $1,000.00 $800.00 $1,600.00

27 IN SM RD SN SUP&AM TY10BWG(1)SA(P) EA 10.00 $700.00 $7,000.00 $1,072.04 $10,720.40 $700.00 $7,000.00 $1,590.00 $15,900.00

28 CLEANING AND RESHAPING DITCHES LF 3,000.00 $6.00 $18,000.00 $4.33 $12,990.00 $7.00 $21,000.00 $12.00 $36,000.00

Grand Total $974,250.00 $1,020,895.94 $1,312,220.00 $2,595,825.00
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From:   Wayne Gisler, County Engineer, Karnes County 

 County Road 315 Improvements 

 830-780-2721 

Date:   December 7, 2020 

By: Gary Freeland 

Subject:   Santa Clara Road and Drainage Project Reference 

1. Did Contractor provide scope of work on-time and on-budget? 

A: The work on that project is still underway.  That said, they have completed several projects for 

us similar in scope and size over the last several years.  They work with us regularly and always 

do us a great job.  They really stand behind their work. 

 

2. Did contractor quality of performance meet your expectations and job specifications? 

A: As stated in #1, the short answer is YES.  They are one of our go-to contractors. 

 

3. Did contractor have any equipment issues? 

A: Like any contractor, I’m sure they have equipment issues from time to time.  With that said, 

we have never had equipment issues that have impacted our job.  They are pretty transparent to 

us.  CK really works hard at staying on time with the work and completing things as expeditiously 

as possible. 

 

4. Have you had any warranty issues? 

A: No.  When we identify issues that we feel should be addressed under warranty, they ALWAYS 

go out and address them quickly.  And, honestly, we don’t have a lot of issues with workmanship 

that we have to address. 

 

5. Any change orders on the project? 

A: No, not unless we identify something in the scope of work that we missed in the design.  When 

that happens, or if we end up having a need to add an item due to our needs, CK has always 

been very fair and has provided us with solid justification for changes in contract.  Very good to 

work with. 

 

6. Would you use/recommend Contractor for future projects? 

A: All the time! 
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From:   Marcus Ybarra, Consulting Engineer 

 San Patricio County Drainage Improvements 

 361-726-9543 

 

Date:   December 7, 2020 

By: Gary Freeland 

Subject:   Santa Clara Road and Drainage Project Reference 

1. Did Contractor provide scope of work on-time and on-budget? 

A:Under construction, half way done, overall, good to work with. Has worked with contractor on 

other projects as well and always satisfied. 

 

2. Did contractor quality of performance meet your expectations and job specifications? 

A: Yes, good work. 

 

3. Did contractor have any equipment issues? 

A: Not aware of any. 

 

4. Have you had any warranty issues? 

A: None that we know. 

 

5. Any change orders on the project? 

A: None. 

 

6. Would you use/recommend Contractor for future projects? 

A:Yes, would recommend – all good work. 
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From:   John Hellinghausen, Consulting Engineer 

 County Road 310 Improvements, Reeves County 

 915-543-3331 

 

Date:   December 7, 2020 

By: Gary Freeland 

Subject:   Santa Clara Road and Drainage Project Reference 

1. Did Contractor provide scope of work on-time and on-budget? 

A: Yes 

 

2. Did contractor quality of performance meet your expectations and job specifications? 

A: Yes 

 

3. Did contractor have any equipment issues? 

A: No 

 

4. Have you had any warranty issues? 

A: The contract has not been completed. 

 

5. Any change orders on the project? 

A: Yes, but not related to CK Newberry performance. 

 

6. Would you use/recommend Contractor for future projects? 

A: Yes 

 

 



PROJECT:

City of Santa Clara Road and Drainage Project
143-102

 

BIDDER:

CK Newberry

 

TOTAL BID:

$974,250.00

 

COMPLETION TIME:

Not Required

 

BIDDER INFO:

PO Box 367

Kenedy,TX 78119

P: 8302179256

F: 

CIVCAST City of Santa Clara Road and Drainage Project Report Created On: 12/1/2022 5:16:11 PM



BID TOTALS

BASE BID Total

Base Bid $974,250.00

Total $974,250.00

Base Bid

No. Description Unit Qty Unit Price Ext Price

1 PREPARING ROW STA 100 $100.00 $10,000.00

2 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $111,000.00 $111,000.00

3 BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC
HANDLING

MO 4 $2,500.00 $10,000.00

4 BLADING STA 170 $60.00 $10,200.00

5 CELL FBR MLCH
SEED(PERM)(RURAL)(CLAY)

SY 6000 $1.25 $7,500.00

6 VEGETATIVE WATERING MG 135 $55.00 $7,425.00

7 FL BS (CMP IN PLACE)(TY A GR 1-2)(8") SY 2000 $25.00 $50,000.00

8 LIME (HYD, SLURRY 6%) TON 925 $250.00 $231,250.00

9 LIME TRT (BASE)(8") SY 24500 $6.00 $147,000.00

10 SEAL COAT (2 COURSE CHIP SEAL) SY 23000 $7.00 $161,000.00

11 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (6") SY 90 $150.00 $13,500.00

12 RIP RAP (CONC)(FLUME) CL A CY 3 $1,800.00 $5,400.00

13 CMP (GAL STL 12 IN) LF 50 $90.00 $4,500.00

14 CMP (GAL STL 18 IN) LF 110 $95.00 $10,450.00

15 RC PIPE (CL IV)(18 IN) LF 190 $115.00 $21,850.00

16 SET (TY II) (12 IN) (RCP) (6: 1) (P) EA 4 $2,000.00 $8,000.00

17 SET (TY II) (18 IN) (RCP) (6: 1) (P) EA 12 $2,250.00 $27,000.00

18 CULVERT CLEANING (EXISTING) EA 45 $750.00 $33,750.00

19 ROCK FILTER DAM (INSTALL) (TY 2) LF 270 $30.00 $8,100.00

20 ROCK FILTER DAM (REMOVE) LF 270 $10.00 $2,700.00

21 TEMP SEDMT CONT FENCE (INSTALL) LF 825 $4.00 $3,300.00

22 TEMP SEDMT CONT FENCE (REMOVE) LF 825 $1.00 $825.00
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23 ONE WAY TRAFFIC HANDLING LS 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

24 DRIVEWAYS (CONC) SY 200 $125.00 $25,000.00

25 DRIVEWAYS GRAVEL (FL BS) SY 350 $40.00 $14,000.00

26 RELOCATE EXISTING MAILBOX EA 2 $250.00 $500.00

27 IN SM RD SN SUP&AM TY10BWG(1)SA(P) EA 10 $700.00 $7,000.00

28 CLEANING AND RESHAPING DITCHES LF 3000 $6.00 $18,000.00

Subtotal: $974,250.00

CIVCAST City of Santa Clara Road and Drainage Project Report Created On: 12/1/2022 5:16:11 PM



REQUIRED DOWNLOADS

TYPE NAME DOWNLOAD DATE

Plans Plans 11/11/2022 6:57:08 AM

Bid Docs Project Manual 11/11/2022 6:57:05 AM
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